

(Special to Times.)

WASHINGTON, Jan. 31 .- The special message of the president to congress on the subject of employers liability act and injunctions in labor cases was presented in the senate a few minutes after twelve o'clock today. But a handful of senators were present. The vice president at once handed the message to the assistant secretary of the senate who immediately began its reading. Printed copies were distributed to the senators present Many of them appeared satisfied concerning the nature of the message by scanning the printed document so that before the reading was half finished they very generally took up other matters, only a few folowed the reading carefully until it's conclusion.

At the conclusion and when striking passages were read many senatespecially pleased. The reading of the message in the house was listened to with intense interest by the members of whom there was an ununusually large number in attendance.

On conclusion Senator Davis moved that 10,000 copies be printed as a public document.

"It is the best democratic doctrine I ever heard emanting from a republican source." he said. The motion was agreed to without an argument. During the reading in the house the members were heard audibly to exclaim, "Most unusual," "This is red hot," and at its conclusion the members without regard to party loudly applauded, cheered, stamped desks and gave other evidences of their approval. After a moment's silence the applause broke out again, and several members including many of the democrats arose clapping their hands.

In his message the president urges the immediate reenactment of the employers' liability law recently held unconstitutional, limiting its scope so that it applys only to that of cases can constitutionally apply. Concerning injunction in labor cases he says consider it most unwise to abolish

Alice Ballot, Mrs. Harrison, Mrs.J. Nelson, Mrs. L. Nelson, Jim Burns, J. W. Gaw.

the use of the process of injunction. there is no question but that it is sometimes issued heedlessly and unjustly. The process should be sur-

individuals against being enjoined from exercising their proper rights." He urges amending the Sherman out the country. act to provide for effective and thorough going supervision by the school and shop instruction to oc-

concerns; to provide against all com- sory education age to 17 or 18. binations of whatever character, technically in restraint of trade, as such which elementary school teachers MAKE PLANS FOR must necessarily either be futile or their ability."

mischlevous and sometimes both. It least the grosser forms of gambling dustrial branch in all in the securities and commodities throughout the country. such as making large sales of what

men do not possess and cornering

forsooth, it "hurts business." country to have hurt.

## COQUILLE CULLINGS

News of the Week Culled from the Columns of the Herald.

Fred Nelson, proprietor of the Coos Bay Iron Works, was in Coquille Thursday.

Little Ethel Barklow, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Manley Barklow, of to which the supreme court says it Myrtle Point, who has been at the point of death for several weeks, has ing injunction in labor cases he says in part: "Even if possible, I should her home last Monday.

Pavilla, Mrs. J. Pavilla, B. Pavilla, best opportunity for development." Make Practical Suggestions.

> trade schools as a part of the edu- tured alcohol daily from damaged cational equipment were the under- fruit and vegetable substances such lying note of the addresses. Briefly summarized, the program

outlined by the various speakers aprounded with safeguards to protect peared as follows: Introduction of trade school train-

ing in elementary schools through-

Establishment of a combination of

Establishment of a system by restraint has been defined by courts shall "sort children according to

Abolishment of the idea of absois desirable that in connection with lute democracy in the public schools. exchanged smiles. Tillman seemed the measures to restrain stock water- Formation of a special education ing and over capitalication there commission to organize a trade should be measures to prevent at school system. Creation of an inschools

> To Pave Front Street .- A movethe market. He says the federal ment is on foot to pave Marshfield's government should exercise supervi- Market Street, Front street. The sion over the financial operations of plan now is to lay down a four inch our interstate railroads, and that the concrete base with a one inch sand outcry against stopping the dishonest cushion on which will rest eight practices among wrong doers who inch blocks of cedar. The interhappen to be wealthy is precisely vening spaces will be filled with similar to the outcry raised against gravel and the whole will be surevery effort for cleanliness and de- faced off with asphalt. As Front cency in city government because, street may be said to be the first real glimpse which strangers have is expected to complete them today. Business which is hurt by a move- of Marshfield, the pavement will ment of honesty is the kind of busi- serve the double puropse of giving ness in the long run, it pays the them favorable impressions and adding to the beauty of the downtown district.

## ORIENTAL BANK CLOSED

Small New York Financial Institu-

tion Does Not Open. (By Associated Press.)

enta Bank, on which a run of de- full capacity within a year. positors was started yesterday, did not open for business today. A no-

superintendent of banks.

ers of the United States to make denatured alcohol. Next August he Direct, practical suggestions for purposes to operate a still at the buthe establishment of a system of reau of chemistry, producing a dena-

> as can be bought cheaply in the market. He has invited all agricultural colleges to send a representative to Washington to observe his

still and master the process of distillation.

"Denatured alcohol," said Dr. Wiley, "can be manufactured from farm waste. The farmers ought to national government of all the opera- cupy the time between the ages of avail themselves of the new law pertions of the big interstate business 4 and 17. Advancing the compul- mitting it to be made without im-

position of revenue tax."

## ELABORATE BANQUET

North Bend Chamber of Commerce Holds Weekly Meeting-Report on Lillian Mine.

At the meeting of the North Bend

A report was also read at last population is again doubled. night's meeting of the chamber of commerce from the Simpson Lumber To please your girl company setting forth the plans regarding the Lillian coal mine up Coos River. It is the intention to ship coal from this mine to the coast ports. As in the Lillian, alone, the known supply runs nine million tons besides an almost equal amount

-For a good interest bearing tice posted on the bank stated that bank account with your capital guar- ally put forth by the "convincing - City election February 6. it was closed by order of the state anteed, buy in Sengstacken Addi- store"-the store that has something -Ition.

IO BE RAISE

License to \$600—Sunday Closing.

North Bend is going Marshfield one better on the saloon question.

provides that saloons shall close

promptly at 12 midnight and not reopen until 5 a.m. Saturday night PREFERS REVOLVER chamber of commerce last night they close at the same hour and resteps were taken toward the perfec- main closed until 5 Monday morning. tion of plans for the banquet to be The \$400 saloon license has pretendered next Thursday evening, vailed in North Bend since the in-February 6, at the North Bend hotel corporation of the city about four to the out-coming and in-coming city years ago. The rapid growth of the administration. Upon this date al- city in the past two years, with the so falls in the fourth anniversary of subsequent increase of business for city's incorporation and the event the saloons has determined the counpromises to be one of the most au- cil to take the tsep. With the ordin- of cheese to which he objected. The spicious held on the ba yfor some number of saloons on Sherman ave- father continued bringing his fatime. All of the plans have not nue, practically the only desirable vorite delicacy to the table and the been worked out in detail but the saloon location, to nine, the dram youth as steadily objected. committee detailed on the banquet shop question in the city of payrolls

> Just get in line And go to the Red Cross For a nice valentine.

-Why are investors getting so much interested in Boise Addition to in the Diamond vein the business Marshfield; because it lays right, the will be something enormous. It is prices are right, the terms are right NEW YORK, Jan. 31.-The Ori- expected to work the mines to their and the final outcome can not help & the map. It leaves Empire in . to be right.

worth while to offer you.

the benefit of that doubt. At the same time was pointed out the provisions of the statue which provides the only persons excused from eriminal responsibility are those who suffer from such defect of reason as either not to know the nature or quality of their act, or not to know the act is wrong. The reading of the charge consumed 40 minutes. North Bend Council to Increase Thaw listened intently. The jury requested all exhibits in the case.

"If your verdict should be not guilty." said the court, "under the specifications of the defendant's plea as to insanity you will add a clause on the ground of the defendant's in-A saloon ordinance, the passage sanity at the time of the commission of which is practically assured, will of the acts charged in the indictbe presented to the next meeting of ment. In any other verdict you renthe city council, the main features of der you will specify the degree." The which are the Sunday closing of all jury took a recess for luncheon at saloons and the raising of the license 2 p. m. It returned from luncheon from \$400 to \$600. The ordinance and resumed operations at 3 p. m.

## SHOTS TO CHEESE

Youth's Protests in Vain, Dies to Escape Odor of His Father's Delicacy.

PARIS, Jan. 31 .- A young locksmith here has shot himself because his father persisted in eating a kind

Their last quarrel was more proappears disposed of, at least until the longed than usual and when the mother and brother sided with the parent, the objector said he "would rather have a bullet in my stomach than such cheese."

He went to his room and shot himself through the stomach and died immediately.

EASTSIDE is decidedly on • • the shade, looks down on • North Bend and looks Marsh- • "Convincing" advertising is usu- . field right straight in the face .

